

Todd J Harrison 4920 Union Way NE Apt. # 4206 ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87107 US Phone: 505-280-3948 [harrison\\_tj56@yahoo.com](mailto:harrison_tj56@yahoo.com) Objective Seeking a position in the Maintenance field Abilities Hard working highly motivated team player experience in the mechanical maintenance field. With management and staying with in a budget experience. Perform scheduled maintenance on HVAC systems, plumbing, electrical, electronics, and appliances. Able to service pool and spa's. Knowledge of hydraulics & pneumatics. Skilled in welding & carpentry. Employment History Maintenance Manager / Operator 07/2008 - 06/2009 New Mexico Pinon Coffee ALBUQUERQUE, NM Perform work involving the skills of two or more maintenance or craft occupations to keep machines or mechanical equipment in good working order. Duties may involve repair of roasters, grinders, coffee makers, vacuum sealer and scales, pneumatic conveyors, welding; machining; carpentry; repairing electrical or mechanical equipment. Handyman 10/2006 - 07/2008 Hawkeye Maintenance Phoenix, AZ HVAC, electrical, plumbing, carpentry, painting, appliance, sprinkler, drywall, repair. Builds and repaired decks and patio's. remodeled kitchens and bathrooms. apartment maintenance including pools and spas. Lead Maintenance Tech 08/2006 - 10/2006 Executive Tower Phoenix, AZ Perform work involving the skills to maintain mechanical equipment. Duties may involve electrical, plumbing air conditioning, pipe fitting; boiler making; insulating; welding; machining; carpentry; repairing electrical or mechanical equipment; installing, aligning, and balancing new equipment; and repairing buildings, floors, or stairs. Repair of exhaust system, air handlers, maintain and change over of boilers and chillers. Maintenance Supervisor 07/2005 - 06/2006 Broadway Park Apartments Phoenix, AZ Repair or install air conditioning units. Electrical, plumbing, carpentry, appliance, and drywall, repairs. Maintained pools and spas, make readies, and other assigned task. Supervise and coordinate the activities of vendors. Education History Completion Date Issuing Institution Qualification Course of Study 10/2005 National Swimming Pool Foundation Vocational School Certificate Pool and Spa's 04/2004 Johnson County College 1 Year of College or a Technical or Vocational School PLC's 12/2001 Vattorott College Vocational School Certificate HVAC Technician 01/1993 Glendale Community College 2 Years of College or a Technical or Vocational School Electronic Technology Certifications Certification Title Issuing Organization Completion Date HVAC EPA 12/2001 CPO National Pool and Spa Foundation 10/2005

**Todd J Harrison**  
4920 Union Way NE  
Apt. # 4206  
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87107 US  
Phone: 505-280-3948  
[harrison\\_tj56@yahoo.com](mailto:harrison_tj56@yahoo.com)

## **Objective**

Seeking a position in the Maintenance field

## **Abilities**

Hard working highly motivated team player experience in the mechanical maintenance field. With management and staying with in a budget experience. Perform scheduled maintenance on HVAC systems, plumbing, electrical, electronics, and appliances. Able

to service pool and spa's. Knowledge of hydraulics & pneumatics. Skilled in welding & carpentry.

## **Employment History**

### **Maintenance Manager / Operator**

07/2008 - 06/2009      New Mexico Pinon Coffee      ALBUQUERQUE, NM

Perform work involving the skills of two or more maintenance or craft occupations to keep machines or mechanical equipment in good working order. Duties may involve repair of roasters, grinders, coffee makers, vacuum sealer and scales, pneumatic conveyors, welding; machining; carpentry; repairing electrical or mechanical equipment.

### **Handyman**

10/2006 - 07/2008      Hawkeye Maintenance      Phoenix, AZ

HVAC, electrical, plumbing, carpentry, painting, appliance, sprinkler, drywall, repair. Builds and repaired decks and patio's. remodeled kitchens and bathrooms. apartment maintenance including pools and spas.

### **Lead Maintenance Tech**

08/2006 - 10/2006      Executive Tower      Phoenix, AZ

Perform work involving the skills to maintain mechanical equipment. Duties may involve electrical, plumbing air conditioning, pipe fitting; boiler making; insulating; welding; machining; carpentry; repairing electrical or mechanical equipment; installing, aligning, and balancing new equipment; and repairing buildings, floors, or stairs. Repair of exhaust system, air handlers, maintain and change over of boilers and chillers.

### **Maintenance Supervisor**

07/2005 - 06/2006      Broadway Park Apartments      Phoenix, AZ

Repair or install air conditioning units. Electrical, plumbing, carpentry, appliance, and drywall, repairs. Maintained pools and spas, make readies, and other assigned task. Supervise and coordinate the activities of vendors.

## **Education History**

<b>Completion Date</b>	<b>Issuing Institution</b>	<b>Qualification</b>	<b>Course of Study</b>
10/2005	National Swimming Pool Foundation	Vocational School Certificate	Pool and Spa's

04/2004	Johnson County College	1 Year of College or a Technical or Vocational School	PLC's
12/2001	Vattorott College	Vocational School Certificate	HVAC Technician
01/1993	Glendale Community College	2 Years of College or a Technical or Vocational School	Electronic Technology

### **Certifications**

<b>Certification Title</b>	<b>Issuing Organization</b>	<b>Completion Date</b>
HVAC	EPA	12/2001
CPO	National Pool and Spa Founfation	10/2005

### **Honors**

### **References**